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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  May 11, 2020 

Project Name:  RFP for Independent Auditing Services 

RFP Number: 2020040 

RFP Opening Date: May 21, 2020 
      
This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date. 
 
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the invitation to 
bid. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the proposer information form, or the 
proposal may be declared non-responsive.  
 
 
Attachments:    
Landfill Escrow Account 
2019 County Funded Court Report 
 
 
Questions and Answers 

1. 

The RFP calls for an electronic submittal as well as paper copies (1 original + 8 copies). Due to 
COVID-19, and the stay at home orders, many CPA offices are closed and team members are 
working remote with no access to large printing or binding machines. Will the sole electronic 
submittal suffice the RFP requirement due to the pandemic?    

 Yes, all electronic submittal is fine. 
  

2. What were the actual fees paid for the 2018 and 2019 audits? 
 2018 $185,000 and 2019 $193,500 
  

3. What amount has been budgeted for the 2020 audit? 

 
The FY2021 Budget, which would include the 2020 audit costs, has not yet been approved but the 
current estimate is $203,500. 
 

4. Provide the latest available Schedule of Activity Landfill Management Escrow Account prepared in 
accordance with Rules 62-701.630(5) and 62-701.730(11), Florida Administrative Code. 

 Please see attached. 
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5. Provide the latest Statement of County Funded Court-Related Functions as required by 29.008 
Florida Statutes. 

 Please see attached. 
  

6. Which accounting system(s) does each of the Constitutional Officers and the Board use? 

 
The Board and Clerk use Munis. The Property Appraiser and Supervisor of Elections use 
Quickbooks. The Sheriff uses American Data Group. The Tax Collector uses BUCS from Donald 
Frey, Inc. 

  
7. Is it possible for the audit team be provided read‐only access to the accounting system(s)? 
 Yes. 
  

8. What were the audit fees for each of the last three fiscal years? 

 
FY2019 Audit - $185,000 
FY2018 Audit - $193,500 
FY2017 Audit - $179,850 

  

9. 
Were fees in addition to the base audit fees paid to the current auditor in the past three years? If so, 
please provide a brief description of those services and the fees associated with the additional 
services. 

 The only additional fees over the base were during the FY2018 Audit in the amount of $8,500 for 
the Property Appraiser for consulting services for a Stub Audit. 

  

10. Do you anticipate any significant changes in the amount of Federal or State grant expenditures for 
fiscal year 2020 or any of the other years covered by this proposed contract period? 

 
We anticipate possible increases due to additional funding related to COVID-19 in FY2020.  There 
is also always the possibility of increased expenditures if we were impacted by a hurricane in a 
future fiscal year. 

  

11. Approximately how many auditors were on‐site at the County for the fieldwork and for how many 
days? 

 

Depending on the location, anywhere from 1-4 could be on-site. 
Much of the audit is conducted electronically, but when on-site, the number of days by agency 
were: Clerk (5), Tax Collector and Sheriff (2-3 days each), Property Appraiser and Supervisor of 
Elections (1-2 days each). 
For the Board, we do not know the exact number of days, however auditors were on-site at 
varying times in December, January and February. 

  
12. Does the County plan to issue any new bonds in the next five years? 

 There are no plans at this time. 
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INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 LANDFILL MANAGEMENT ESCROW ACCOUNT 
 
 SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITY 
 For the Year Ended September 30, 2019 
 
 
FLCLASS Balance, September 30, 2018       $    14,091,026  
     
 Deposits 09/27/19                  1,240,000 
 

Interest Earnings                                                                   269,135 
 
Withdrawals                                                                                                   (7,455,497) 
 

FLCLASS Balance, September 30, 2019              8,144,664  
 
TD Bank Operating County, September 30, 2019                 10,018 
  
Total Restricted Cash, September 30, 2019     $      8,154,682 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBACCOUNTS (at September 30, 2019) 
LANDFILL LONG TERM CARE – CLASS I     $     1,163,435 
LANDFILL CLOSURE – CLASS I            5,981,893 
C&D DEBRIS LONG TERM CARE                        54,488 
C&D DEBRIS CLOSURE                  954,866 
          $     8,154,682 
 
 
 

 
Funds are on deposit at Florida Cooperative Liquid Assets Securities System (FLCLASS) and in 
the County’s Operating Account at TD Bank.  These funds are listed as restricted cash. 




